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Brizendine, Matthew E. - DPU
From: Ben Condon <b.condon@epsii.com>
Sent: Tuesday, January 14, 2025 8:54 AM
To: Brizendine, Matthew E. - DPU
Cc: RVA-ADMIN
Subject: Richmond Freshwater MV Gear Transfer Scheme Troubleshooting

CAUTION: This message is from an external sender - Do not open aƩachments or click links unless you recognize the sender's 
address and know the content is safe. 

 
   
Evans,  
  
Arrived on site yesterday to troubleshoot the transfer scheme in the MV Gear.  
On arrival I met with Skip to review the events that lead to the plant losing uƟlity power.  
Skip informed me when one of the Dominion feeds dropped, the corresponding main break opened, but the Ɵe breaker 
failed to close automaƟcally. He stated there was a power blip earlier in the morning and it appeared everything 
transferred successfully earlier that morning. He also informed me a blown fuse had been found and replaced. Talking 
with the person who responded to the original outage, the TIE breaker was charged on arrival and did not need to be 
manually charged. 
  
At this Ɵme, I reviewed the switchgear wiring diagram. I located a fuse on the drawings that would have been in the 
“close” circuit for the Ɵe breaker. Audibly asked Skip if the blown fuse was 20 amp FU1 in the Ɵe cabinet.  He said yes.  
  
Then we went to visually inspect the switchgear. It was noƟced that the White IndicaƟng Light (WIL) was illuminated 
above the TIE breaker, the WIL should not be illuminated in the state the switchgear was in (both mains closed, Ɵe open, 
system in auto). The TIE breaker also showed DISCHARGED.  
We confirmed both AC and DC control power was present. Therefore, the charging motor should have operated. It was 
also noƟced that the CLOSE push buƩon on the front of the breaker seemed slightly depressed and had not returned to 
its “ready” state.  
  
We removed the TIE breaker from the cubicle and plugged it into the remote tesƟng staƟon that is inside the switchgear 
building. The TIE breaker immediately charged (removing the breaker from the cell had let the CLOSE buƩon return to its 
proper “ready” posiƟon). We tried electrically operaƟng the close funcƟon on the test staƟon. The TIE did not close. We 
pressed the CLOSE buƩon on the front of the breaker. Breaker closed but did not start charging again as it should. It was 
noƟced again that the CLOSE buƩon on the front of the breaker was depressed and had not returned to its proper 
“ready” point. We liŌed the breaker and inspected underneath. The close buƩon can be electrically or mechanically 
operated. The mechanical porƟon of the buƩon was binding slightly. I manually returned the buƩon to its proper state 
and the breaker immediately started charging. We again tried to close the breaker electrically, but we were 
unsuccessful. The CLOSE coil is bad.  
  
At this point we removed a SPARE breaker from the switchgear and performed the same checks.  
Plugged in: Breaker charged. 
Hit close on test staƟon: breaker closed and recharged to be ready for another operaƟon.  
Hit open on test staƟon: breaker opened. 
Hit close on front of breaker: breaker closed and recharged. 
Hit open on front of breaker: breaker opened. 
Hit close on test staƟon: breaker closed and recharged. 
Hit open on test staƟon: breaker opened.  
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This breaker operated successfully and was installed in the TIE cubicle. White IndicaƟng Light above the Ɵe was NOT 
illuminated. As it should not be. 
  
My assessment is the original TIE breaker had operated successfully and charged from a prior operaƟon because the 
breaker was charged and did not need to be manually charged to close and restore power to the plant. Then during the 
outage that dropped the plant, the MAIN opened properly on loss of uƟlity power. The TIE did not close due to a failed 
CLOSE coil. The coil failing resulted in a blown fuse for the 240v controls in the Ɵe cubicle. Once the fuse was replaced 
the coil had completely failed to the point of open circuiƟng, so there was no longer a fault.  
  
The TIE was manually closed, leaving the close buƩon mid “travel”. This state of mid travel prevented the breaker from 
charging again. 
  
I am happy to discuss anything and everything. Feel free to pull me into a call. Please let me know if you have any 
quesƟons. 
  
Thank You, 

 

  

Ben Condon 
Senior Project Manager 
NETA 3, Master Electrician 

O: 804-299-2991 M: 804-380-7957 
1051 Technology Park Drive Glen Allen, VA 23059 
b.condon@epsii.com  

epsii.com  
  

  
  
 

Disclaimer 

The information contained in this communication from the sender is confidential. It is intended solely for use by the recipient and 
others authorized to receive it. If you are not the recipient, you are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution or 
taking action in relation of the contents of this information is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. 
 
This email has been scanned for viruses and malware, and may have been automatically archived by Mimecast, a leader in email 
security and cyber resilience. Mimecast integrates email defenses with brand protection, security awareness training, web security, 
compliance and other essential capabilities. Mimecast helps protect large and small organizations from malicious activity, human 
error and technology failure; and to lead the movement toward building a more resilient world. To find out more, visit our website. 


